
 
 

Skopje, November 21, 2012 

 

Request for Applications for Expanding Participation of People with Disabilities in 

USAID Programming  

 

Amendment No. 1 

 

The purpose of this amendment is to provide all applicants USAID response to questions 

submitted by potential applicants. The answers to the received questions will be sent to 

all potential applicants. 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

Q1: Does USAID intend for projects to track this funding separately, or will funds be 

added to the existing agreement?  

A1: The funds will be added to the existing agreement. However, the recipient/contractor 

will still need to report separately to DCHA on these funds by using the DCHA reporting 

form which is attached to this Amendment. 

 

Q2: When reporting for the current project, will an organization be required to also 

include the additional funds in the SF-425?  

A2: Yes, when reporting for the current project, the organizations will be required to also 

include the additional funds in the SF-425.  

 

Q3: Does USAID require an SF 424, 424A or 424B as a part of the submission for this 

application?  

A3: In this phase of the process the SF 424, SF 424A and SF 424B are not required as 

part of the submission. The mentioned standard forms will be required in the second 

phase of the process.  

 

Q4: Will USAID require the submission of a detailed budget for this application?  

A4: In accordance with Item 8 of the RFA Attachment 2 the Cost Application or the 

BUDGET should consist of the Budget Summary, a Detailed Budget and Budget Notes. 

 

Q5: Does the 2 page limit requested in Amendment 2 for the budget include the 

spreadsheet table and the cost narrative, or only the cost narrative?  

A5: The requested 2 page limit includes only the Budget Summary and the Budget Notes 

and not the detailed budget that has to be provided in a separate excel spreadsheet table. 

 



Q6: Does USAID want the budget as a separate excel spreadsheet or should the numbers 

be incorporated as a table into the 8 page application?  

A6: Applicants should incorporate the more general numbers into the budget table shown 

under item 8 and provide a detailed budget in a separate excel spreadsheet. The budget 

table and the budget notes should be incorporated into the 2 page limit under item 8.  

 

Q7: The page limits indicated in Attachment 2 total 9 pages, not including the cover 

page.  However, the RFA references a limit of 8 pages for the application.  Please 

confirm the page limit.  

A7: The total page limit is 9 1/4 pages not including the cover page. 

 

Q8: Is the cover page that is part of Attachment 2 count toward the maximum page limit? 

A8: See answer # 7 above. 

 

Q9: Will USAID accept annexes, including letters of commitment from partners and CVs 

of potential technical assistance consultants, as part of the attachments to the 

application?  

A9: Yes, USAID/Macedonia will accept annexes, including letters of commitment from 

partners and CVs of potential technical assistance consultants, as part of the attachments 

to the applications. 

 

Q10: Is Microsoft Word 2007 and/or Adobe PDF an acceptable format in which to 

submit the application?  

A10: Yes, they are acceptable formats in which the applications can be submitted. 

 

Q11: Is there a MB limit (per email) for the electronic submission?  

A11: There is no limit per email. The applications must be submitted electronically 

ONLY. 

 

Q12: Is there a limit on the number of attachments (per email) for the electronic 

submission?  

A12: There is no limit on the number of attachments.  

 

 

 [END OF AMENDMENT NO. 1] 

 

 

 

 

Attachment: DCHA/DRG/HR FY12 Disability Program - Standard Reporting Form 


